") LEXINGTON

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mavyor Jim Gray
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W‘“

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: May 17, 2016

SUBJECT: Family Care Center Agreement with FCPS Transportation Summer 2016

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with
Fayette County Public Schools for transportation services, for the Family Care Center’s students
and their children for the 2016 summer school session, at a cost not to exceed $6,404.30.

Purpose:
This agreement will provide bus transportation services for the Family Care Center’s enrolled

students and their children for the period from May 31, 2016 through June 17, 2016, for
transportation to summer school for a cost not to exceed $6,404.30.

Budgetary Implication:

The cost for Fiscal Year 2016 is 54520, with the balance to be encumbered upon passage of
the FY17 Budget.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. This will be paid from 1101-606403-0001-71299 for the current fiscal year, and the
balance to be encumbered upon passage of the FY17 budget.
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